
 

OFFICIAL   
 

Ricardo-AEA Ltd 

Gemini Building 

Fermi Avenue 

Harwell 

Didcot 

OX11 0QR 

Our ref:  ENVWLB00370R 

Your ref: ED 16095 

Date:  06/12/2021 

    

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Ref: ENVWLB00370R 

Title: Assessment of substances as Hazardous/Non-hazardous under the Environmental 

Permitting Regulations 2016  

 

 

I am pleased to inform you that the Environment Agency hereby accepts your tender dated 

25th November 2021 in respect of the above contract. The contract shall be carried out in 

accordance with: 

 

This contract award letter 

Our Request for Quotation dated: 12/11/21 

Your response received, dated: 25/11/21 

 

The price for this contract is as follows:  

 

 

ACTIVITY DUE DATE COST 

Assessment of 100 substances and 

subscription to DeepDyve ($49/month, 2 

months) plus provisions for access to x10 

academic journal papers. 

31/3/21 £39,635 

 

These price will remain fixed for the duration of the contract. 

 

The contract is awarded for an initial period of approximately 15 weeks from 8th December 

2021 to 31st March 2022.   

 

Once we have received confirmation of your acceptance of this contract, we will provide you 

with a Purchase Order number. We will require you to quote this on all invoices to ensure 

timely payment. Invoices should be sent to: 

 



 

 UNCLASSIFIED 

SSCL 

Environment Agency 

PO BOX 797 

Newport 

Gwent 

NP10 8FZ 

 

Invoices not containing the correct Purchase Order number will mean we are unable to 

process them and they will be returned to you. 

 

This contract will be managed on behalf of the Environment Agency by Heidi Bignell 

(heidi.bignell@environment-agency.gov.uk). The contract reference and title given above 

should be quoted on all correspondence.  

 

The contract will be governed by the terms and conditions as contained within the original 

request for quotation and the amendments in Section 7 (Appendix C) or you tender which we 

accept.  

 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm your acceptance by return. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 

 

Helen Wilkinson  (on behalf of Heidi Bignell) 

Specialist 

Email: helen.wilkinson@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Telephone: 0203 025 9648 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Receipt and acceptance of award for the above contract, as per the Environment Agency’s 

award letter of 06/12/2021 acknowledged for Ricardo-AEA Ltd by: 

 

 

Name: 

 

Signature: 

 

Date:  07/12/21 

 



 

 UNCLASSIFIED 

 

 

 


